



JANET T. MILLS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
MARINE RESOURCES LABORATORY
P.O. BOX 8, 194 MCKOWN POINT RD
W. BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
04575-0008

PATRICK C. KELIHER
COMMISSIONER

June 25, 2019

Janice Scanlon, Town Clerk
P O Box 247
Pembroke, ME 04666

Re: Conservation Closure(s)/Opening(s)

Dear Ms. Scanlon:

This is to acknowledge receipt of the following request(s). New requests are in **BOLD**.

Effective	End Date	Shellfish Area	Status
7/1/2019	Indefinite	<u>Hersey Cove</u> - West of a line from the eastern tip of the bar between Lurchin's Cove and Hersey Cove due north to the shore of Hersey neck.	Open M, T, W Closed Th, F, S, S
7/1/2019	Indefinite	<u>Varney Cove</u> - From the pier in front of William Varney's house North and East to an unnamed point of land on Leighton Point, West of the Southern end of Smalls Island.	Open
8/1/2019	11/30/2019	<u>Lewis Cove</u> - From the Southern most tip straight across to the Northern most tip of Lewis Cove.	Closed

This office approves of the Town of Pembroke conservation measures. We appreciate your efforts to keep us informed on your conservation activities.

If I can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Denis-Marc Nault
Shellfish Program Supervisor

cc: Heidi Leighton, Area Biologist
Lt. Troy Dow, Marine Patrol Division II – Lamoine